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Contractors All Risks  
 
Single Contract Supplementary Application  
(For use on Contracts with Contract Price £500,000 or less and contract 
durations of 12 months or less)  
 
Please use CAPITAL LETTERS and BLACK INK 
 
(The Contractors All Risks cover excludes existing structures. Separate cover should be arranged for these).   
 
1. Policy Number   …………………………………………………………………… 
 
2. Name of Insured ………………………………………………………………….. 
 
3. Name & Address of Main Contractor. 
……………………………………………………………………………………….... 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
4. Name of Architect. 
………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………. 
5. Which of the above is the Proposer of this Insurance? 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………. 
Please complete question 6 if proposer is NOT the Contractor  
6. Contractors Public Liability Insurers, Policy Number & Limit of Indemnity 
(a copy of Contractors Schedule should be retained for your records). 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
7. What previous experience does the Contractor have in constructing works of this 
type? 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
8. Address of the property/ site undergoing building works. 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
9. Start Date of the Works …………………………………………………………….. 
 
10. Construction Period in Months……………………………………………………  
 
11. Contract Price.   
(including allowance for clearance of debris and professional fees but excluding plant 
and temporary buildings). 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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12i .Is cover for Plant, Machinery and Equipment required?   (please circle)   yes / no  
 
12ii. if yes please state total sum insured and maximum single article limit for own 
and hired in plant, machinery and equipment and detail any hiring conditions 
applicable. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………  
13. Please provide details of the work that will be undertaken, including details of any 
non standard construction or modern methods of construction materials used e.g. 
timber, straw, polystyrene or expanded polystyrene.   
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
14. Will any structural work be undertaken e.g. roof work, underpinning, if yes, 
please give details.  
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
15. If there is an existing structure please give details of current value, condition, 
where this is insured, whether any contents are within the premises and how the 
premises will remain secure and weather proof during the construction phase. 
…..………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………..
…………………………………………………………………………………………..
…………………………………………………………………………………………..
………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
16. What contract conditions are used (please advise the relevant contract, edition and 
clauses relating to insurance and enclose a copy). 
…………………………………………………………………………………………..
………………………………………………………………………………………..…
………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
17. Are you aware of any particular hazards relating to the contract site or problems 
with regard to access to it? (e.g. land susceptible to flood/underground working). 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
18. Description and approximate distance of any properties in close proximity to the 
Contract Site. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………   
19. What security precautions will be taken to prevent theft from site? (e.g. 24 hour 
security/site fenced). 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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20i.Do you follow the Joint code of Practice for Fire Prevention on Construction 
Sites? (please circle)   yes/no    
 
20ii. If NO to the above question – what fire protection devices will be in operation 
during the works?  
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
…………………………………………………………………………………………. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
21. Do you require Terrorism cover?  (please circle)  yes/no.   
(note non selection principle for works cover) 
 
Please attach the following documentation (if relevant) to accompany this application. 
 
Written Contract Conditions in respect of the works 
Site Plan/Bar Chart and Split of Project Costs 
Plant Hire Conditions  
 
Declaration  
 
Signature ………………………………………..Position…………………………… 
 
 
 


